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MIaMIJULAKES

Growing Beautifully

Via Email
diaz@thesoutherngroup.com

May 24, 2023

Nelson Diaz

The Southern Group

9155 S. Dadeland Blvd. STE 1604

Miami, FL 33156

Subject: State Lobbying Services, 2020-09SG, Option to Renew

Dear Mr. Diaz,

The initial term for the above referenced Agreement with the Town was set to expire on March 17,
2023.

The terms of the Contract provide that the Town may exercise the option(s) to renew under the Contract
subject to the renewal being under the same terms and conditions as contained in the initial Agreement.

This letter serves as the Town'’s notification that your firm’s Agreement with the Town is hereby extended
for a period of one (1) year. The option to renew period has commenced on March 18, 2023 with an
expiration of date of March 17, 2024.

Edward Pide
Town Manager

Cc: Nathalie Garcia, Procurement Manager

6601 Main Street ¢ Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014
Office: (305) 364-6100 e Fax: (305) 558-8511
Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov




From: Rebecca Murphy

To: Helle, Jonathan

Subject: The Southern Group - Town of Miami Lakes
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 3:50:21 PM
Attachments: Town of Miami Lakes_Renewal Letter 2023.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or
opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached is the renewal letter between The Southern Group and Town of Miami Lakes. Effective
March 18, 2023 to March 17, 2024, for $2,000/mo.

Rebecca Murphy
The Southern Group

T: 813.563.4100
C: 352.279.3984

E: murphy@thesoutherngroup.com

W: https://thesoutherngroup.com
Influence creates opportunity. Let us show you how. LinkedIn | Twitter
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Via Email
diaz@thesoutherngroup.com

May 24, 2023

Nelson Diaz

The Southern Group

9155 S. Dadeland Blvd. STE 1604

Miami, FL 33156

Subject: State Lobbying Services, 2020-09SG, Option to Renew

Dear Mr. Diaz,

The initial term for the above referenced Agreement with the Town was set to expire on March 17,
2023.

The terms of the Contract provide that the Town may exercise the option(s) to renew under the Contract
subject to the renewal being under the same terms and conditions as contained in the initial Agreement.

This letter serves as the Town'’s notification that your firm’s Agreement with the Town is hereby extended
for a period of one (1) year. The option to renew period has commenced on March 18, 2023 with an
expiration of date of March 17, 2024.

Edward Pide
Town Manager

Cc: Nathalie Garcia, Procurement Manager

6601 Main Street ¢ Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014
Office: (305) 364-6100 e Fax: (305) 558-8511
Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov
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